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July 16, 2008
Patsy Clugston T
Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, LP
3401 East 30" Street
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Administrative Order SWD-1082
Vasaly Com Well No. 2 (AP] No. 30-045-29936)
1200 FNL 2390 FEL Section 22, T30N, R11W, San Juan County.
Injection into the Bluff and Entrada formations from 7524 to 7868 feet

You have submitted a request on behalf of Burlington for an extension of this injection
permit beyond the one year deadline to commence injection for the reasons outlined in
the attached correspondence.

The Division finds that granting Burlington’s request to extend this injection permit
beyond the normal one year is in the interest of conservation and will prevent waste and
protect the environment.

All requirements of the above referenced injection permit remain in full force and effect
except that the deadline to commence injection is hereby extended until May 14, 2009.

Sincerely,

FALE

MARK E. FESMIRE, P.E.
Director

cc:  Qil Conservation Division — Aziec
File: SWD-1082
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